

West Hill Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Anne Oliver

Tel: 01404 232 100 / 07413 932406 Email: clerk@westhillparishcouncil.gov.uk

28th June 2023

To Members of West Hill Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of West Hill Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on **Tuesday 4**th **July 2023** at the Village Hall.

Information for members of the public

- 1. Parish Council meetings are open to the public. Every agenda includes an item for public participation giving members of the public the opportunity to speak.
- 2. If you wish to comment on an item on this agenda (but don't wish to speak at the meeting) please submit this in writing by 12 noon Monday 3rd July 2023.
- 3. Agendas and minutes of meeting are available on the Council's website.

Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council

AGENDA – ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL Part A

Part A		
Item (a)	Discussion and decisions (b)	
23/227	Welcome and Chairman's announcements	
23/228	Apologies. To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.	
23/229	Councillor Vacancies: To consider the co-option of two Councillors.	
23/230	Public question time (3 minutes) From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. <i>Individual contributions are limited to 3 minutes</i> . This item includes issues submitted to the Clerk prior to the meeting.	
23/231	District and County Councillors' reports for information (items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)	
23/232	 Declarations of Interest a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests. b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. To declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with DPIs must leave the room for the relevant items). 	
22/233	Confidential/exempt items. In consideration of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted): to agree any items to be dealt with after the public and press have been excluded. To consider, if appropriate, any agenda items should be considered in Part B. Proposed: 23/252 Personnel Matters plus Items 23/246, 23/247 if considered necessary	
23/234	Minutes: To approve and sign the minutes of (a) the Parish Council Meeting on 23 rd May 2023 and (b) Extraordinary Meeting 29 th June 2023.	
23/235	Planning Applications received: To consider:	



23/1143/MFUL Land South of Windmill Lane, West Hill Applicant Strongvox The erection of 36 dwellings (50% of which will be provided as affordable housing), formation of access, open space and associated infrastructure on land to the South of Windmill Lane, West Hill.

23/1327/FUL Franton Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XJ Applicant Mr + Mrs Puryer Construction of single storey side extensions and double garage with first floor accommodation. Re-position of driveway/parking area including re-build of existing garage to entertainment area.

22/1606/FUL Tuftbury Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XD Applicant Mr + Mrs Downey Erection of 1no. two storey 5-bed detached dwelling with link garage and associated landscaping and amenity space with demolition of existing detached dwelling and sheds.

23/1204/FUL 3 Broadoak Close EX11 1XW Applicant Mrs Long Erection of a rear orangery, and replacement of the flat roof (over the existing side extension) with a tiled duo-pitched roof

23/1273/TRE West Hill Primary School Beech Park EX11 1UQ Beech tree - pollard to 8m creating standing deadwood habitat.

23/1314/TRE West Hayes West Hill Road EX11 1UZ Applicant Mr+Mrs Herbert 1867 Smooth Japanese Maple - Maintain 1m clearance from house by regular light pruning. 1870 Western Hemlock - Prune canopy to give 2m linear clearance to Hazel. 1878 Blue Atlas Cedar - Crown reduction of longest lateral branches by 2-4m in length. 1885 Wellingtonia - Shorten low branch to west by 2m to edge of parking bay making pruning cuts up to 50mm in diameter. 1887 Western Red Cedar - Crown raise to give 2m clearance above ground level making pruning cuts up to 30mm in diameter. Lawson Cypress in G3 - Fell. G4 Lawson Cypress; Western red Cedar - Prune back to give 1.5m linear clearance to lodge making pruning cuts up to 40mm in diameter.

23/1337/FUL Amberley House West Hill Road EX11 1UZ Applicant Mr Gill Demolition of existing conservatory; erection of single-storey rear extension.

23/1369/FUL Knapp Cottage Lower Broad Oak Road EX11 1XH Applicant Mr Chandler Replacement of old conservatory with new room.

23/236 | Planning decisions received for information (*denotes WHPC differed)

23/1022/TRE Broad Oak Lodge Ford Lane EX11 1XE Status: Approved T1, birch - dismantle and fell.

23/0968/TRE 15 Warren Park West Hill Ottery St Mary EX11 1TN Status: Approved Treeworks

23/0646/FUL 28 Ashley Brake West Hill EX11 1TW Status: Approved Single storey extension, porch extension, construction of garden office, partial garage conversion, construction of covered area, alterations to existing elevation, and associated external landscaping including a patio/terrace.

22/2108/FUL Aloha Lower Broad Oak Road EX11 1XQ Status: Approved

Two storey front extension, first floor rear extension, first floor side extension with alteration to fenestration, installation of detached garage with (home office/workshop) at first floor, proposed loft, removal of conservatory and garage, PV installation on South facing roof.

Planning Appeal APP/U1105/W/23/3317817 Touch Wood 3 Hylands Close Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XJ Status: Refused

Retrospective application to retain 1.8m fence to front of property, bordering turning area

23/237 Other Planning Matters: To receive a verbal update on



- 1. WHPC request for Morrish Home's planning appeal to take place via a public hearing.
- (ref 22/2533/MOUT)
 EDDC's Planning webinar 15th June: Feedback Local Plan (Regulation 18) consultation and consultation on the Government requirement for EDDC to set housing requirement figures.

WHPC Groups + Initiatives

23/238	Village Hall Pedestrian Link: To receive a verbal update on a grant application by the Village
	Hall Trustee's to the Valencia Community Fund.
23/239	Remembrance Service 2023: To consider the Terms of Reference and membership of the
	working group.

Other Matters

23/240	Clerks Report: (for i	nformation)
23/241	Grant Application: To consider application from the Trustees for £500 funding towards the cost of a new defibrillator for the Village Hall.	
23/242	Morrisons/McColls/	Post Office: To receive an update on recent correspondence.
23/243	To review and adopt (if appropriate) updated WHPC Standing Orders.	
23/244	To note the receipt of correspondence to the Council:	
	23 rd May	Complaint against the Clerk
	30 th May	Complaint against the Council
	2 nd June	Freedom of Information Request
	2 nd June	Request to inspect the accounts
	8 th June	Freedom of Information Request
		Subject Access Request
	11 th June	Review of Freedom of Information request
		Complaint against the WHPC clerk and DPO Complaint against the WHPC Chairman and council
	13 th June	Inspection of Accounts
	15 June	Letter relating to the Inspection of Accounts
	10 Julic	A request for two audio recordings
	22 nd June	Inspection of Accounts - questions
23/245	Subject Access Request: To note the ICO's response regarding a former Councillor's failure to comply with the Data Protection Act.	
23/246	Under the WHPC Complaints Policy, to review a designation of vexatious complainant.	
23/247	Code of Conduct Complaints: To consider the impact of EDDC's complaint handling during the period 2020 to 31st March 2023.	
23/248	To note a meeting wi	th the new Monitoring Officer for East Devon District Council.
23/249	Financial matters: 1. To consider and approve the Schedule of Payments for WHPC 4 th July 2023. 2. To receive if available: WHPC Finance Tracker, Bank reconciliation April/May 2023, if available.	
23/250	Councillor questions, reports and items for future agenda Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.	



23/251	Next meeting: To confirm arrangements for the next WHPC ordinary meeting Tuesday 1st		
	August 7.30pm at the Village Hall.		

Part B - Confidential/exempt items. In consideration of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted): to agree any items to be dealt with after the public and press have been excluded.

23/246	Under the WHPC Complaints Policy, to review a designation of vexatious complainant.	
23/247	Code of Conduct Complaints: To consider the impact of EDDC's complaint handling during the period 2020 to 31st March 2023.	
23/252	Personnel Matters: To consider (a) contractual matters and (b) overtime request for June 2023.	

Signed: Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council, 28th June 2023



West Hill Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Anne Oliver

Tel: 01404 232 100 / 07413 932406 Email: clerk@westhillparishcouncil.gov.uk

28th June 2023

To Members of West Hill Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of West Hill Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on **Tuesday 4**th **July 2023** at the Village Hall.

Information for members of the public

- 1. Parish Council meetings are open to the public. Every agenda includes an item for public participation giving members of the public the opportunity to speak.
- 2. If you wish to comment on an item on this agenda (but don't wish to speak at the meeting) please submit this in writing by 12 noon Monday 3rd July 2023.
- 3. Agendas and minutes of meeting are available on the Council's website.

Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council

AGENDA – ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL Part A

Part A		
Item (a)	Discussion and decisions (b)	
23/227	Welcome and Chairman's announcements	
23/228	Apologies. To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.	
23/229	Councillor Vacancies: To consider the co-option of two Councillors.	
23/230	Public question time (3 minutes) From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. <i>Individual contributions are limited to 3 minutes</i> . This item includes issues submitted to the Clerk prior to the meeting.	
23/231	District and County Councillors' reports for information (items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)	
23/232	 Declarations of Interest a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests. b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. To declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with DPIs must leave the room for the relevant items). 	
22/233	Confidential/exempt items. In consideration of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted): to agree any items to be dealt with after the public and press have been excluded. To consider, if appropriate, any agenda items should be considered in Part B. Proposed: 23/252 Personnel Matters plus Items 23/246, 23/247 if considered necessary	
23/234	Minutes: To approve and sign the minutes of (a) the Parish Council Meeting on 23 rd May 2023 and (b) Extraordinary Meeting 29 th June 2023.	
23/235	Planning Applications received: To consider:	



23/1143/MFUL Land South of Windmill Lane, West Hill Applicant Strongvox The erection of 36 dwellings (50% of which will be provided as affordable housing), formation of access, open space and associated infrastructure on land to the South of Windmill Lane, West Hill.

23/1327/FUL Franton Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XJ Applicant Mr + Mrs Puryer Construction of single storey side extensions and double garage with first floor accommodation. Re-position of driveway/parking area including re-build of existing garage to entertainment area.

22/1606/FUL Tuftbury Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XD Applicant Mr + Mrs Downey Erection of 1no. two storey 5-bed detached dwelling with link garage and associated landscaping and amenity space with demolition of existing detached dwelling and sheds.

23/1204/FUL 3 Broadoak Close EX11 1XW Applicant Mrs Long Erection of a rear orangery, and replacement of the flat roof (over the existing side extension) with a tiled duo-pitched roof

23/1273/TRE West Hill Primary School Beech Park EX11 1UQ Beech tree - pollard to 8m creating standing deadwood habitat.

23/1314/TRE West Hayes West Hill Road EX11 1UZ Applicant Mr+Mrs Herbert 1867 Smooth Japanese Maple - Maintain 1m clearance from house by regular light pruning. 1870 Western Hemlock - Prune canopy to give 2m linear clearance to Hazel. 1878 Blue Atlas Cedar - Crown reduction of longest lateral branches by 2-4m in length. 1885 Wellingtonia - Shorten low branch to west by 2m to edge of parking bay making pruning cuts up to 50mm in diameter. 1887 Western Red Cedar - Crown raise to give 2m clearance above ground level making pruning cuts up to 30mm in diameter. Lawson Cypress in G3 - Fell. G4 Lawson Cypress; Western red Cedar - Prune back to give 1.5m linear clearance to lodge making pruning cuts up to 40mm in diameter.

23/1337/FUL Amberley House West Hill Road EX11 1UZ Applicant Mr Gill Demolition of existing conservatory; erection of single-storey rear extension.

23/1369/FUL Knapp Cottage Lower Broad Oak Road EX11 1XH Applicant Mr Chandler Replacement of old conservatory with new room.

23/236 | Planning decisions received for information (*denotes WHPC differed)

23/1022/TRE Broad Oak Lodge Ford Lane EX11 1XE Status: Approved T1, birch - dismantle and fell.

23/0968/TRE 15 Warren Park West Hill Ottery St Mary EX11 1TN Status: Approved Treeworks

23/0646/FUL 28 Ashley Brake West Hill EX11 1TW Status: Approved Single storey extension, porch extension, construction of garden office, partial garage conversion, construction of covered area, alterations to existing elevation, and associated external landscaping including a patio/terrace.

22/2108/FUL Aloha Lower Broad Oak Road EX11 1XQ Status: Approved

Two storey front extension, first floor rear extension, first floor side extension with alteration to fenestration, installation of detached garage with (home office/workshop) at first floor, proposed loft, removal of conservatory and garage, PV installation on South facing roof.

Planning Appeal APP/U1105/W/23/3317817 Touch Wood 3 Hylands Close Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XJ Status: Refused

Retrospective application to retain 1.8m fence to front of property, bordering turning area

23/237 Other Planning Matters: To receive a verbal update on



- 1. WHPC request for Morrish Home's planning appeal to take place via a public hearing.
- (ref 22/2533/MOUT)
 EDDC's Planning webinar 15th June: Feedback Local Plan (Regulation 18) consultation and consultation on the Government requirement for EDDC to set housing requirement figures.

WHPC Groups + Initiatives

23/238	Village Hall Pedestrian Link: To receive a verbal update on a grant application by the Village
	Hall Trustee's to the Valencia Community Fund.
23/239	Remembrance Service 2023: To consider the Terms of Reference and membership of the
	working group.

Other Matters

23/240	Clerks Report: (for i	nformation)
23/241	Grant Application: To consider application from the Trustees for £500 funding towards the cost of a new defibrillator for the Village Hall.	
23/242	Morrisons/McColls/	Post Office: To receive an update on recent correspondence.
23/243	To review and adopt (if appropriate) updated WHPC Standing Orders.	
23/244	To note the receipt of correspondence to the Council:	
	23 rd May	Complaint against the Clerk
	30 th May	Complaint against the Council
	2 nd June	Freedom of Information Request
	2 nd June	Request to inspect the accounts
	8 th June	Freedom of Information Request
		Subject Access Request
	11 th June	Review of Freedom of Information request
		Complaint against the WHPC clerk and DPO Complaint against the WHPC Chairman and council
	13 th June	Inspection of Accounts
	15 June	Letter relating to the Inspection of Accounts
	10 Julic	A request for two audio recordings
	22 nd June	Inspection of Accounts - questions
23/245	Subject Access Request: To note the ICO's response regarding a former Councillor's failure to comply with the Data Protection Act.	
23/246	Under the WHPC Complaints Policy, to review a designation of vexatious complainant.	
23/247	Code of Conduct Complaints: To consider the impact of EDDC's complaint handling during the period 2020 to 31st March 2023.	
23/248	To note a meeting wi	th the new Monitoring Officer for East Devon District Council.
23/249	Financial matters: 1. To consider and approve the Schedule of Payments for WHPC 4 th July 2023. 2. To receive if available: WHPC Finance Tracker, Bank reconciliation April/May 2023, if available.	
23/250	Councillor questions, reports and items for future agenda Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.	



23/251	Next meeting: To confirm arrangements for the next WHPC ordinary meeting Tuesday 1st		
	August 7.30pm at the Village Hall.		

Part B - Confidential/exempt items. In consideration of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted): to agree any items to be dealt with after the public and press have been excluded.

23/246	Under the WHPC Complaints Policy, to review a designation of vexatious complainant.	
23/247	Code of Conduct Complaints: To consider the impact of EDDC's complaint handling during the period 2020 to 31st March 2023.	
23/252	Personnel Matters: To consider (a) contractual matters and (b) overtime request for June 2023.	

Signed: Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council, 28th June 2023



West Hill Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Anne Oliver

Tel: 01404 232 100 / 07413 932406 Email: clerk@westhillparishcouncil.gov.uk

28th June 2023

To Members of West Hill Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of West Hill Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on **Tuesday 4**th **July 2023** at the Village Hall.

Information for members of the public

- 1. Parish Council meetings are open to the public. Every agenda includes an item for public participation giving members of the public the opportunity to speak.
- 2. If you wish to comment on an item on this agenda (but don't wish to speak at the meeting) please submit this in writing by 12 noon Monday 3rd July 2023.
- 3. Agendas and minutes of meeting are available on the Council's website.

Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council

AGENDA – ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL Part A

Part A		
Item (a)	Discussion and decisions (b)	
23/227	Welcome and Chairman's announcements	
23/228	Apologies. To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.	
23/229	Councillor Vacancies: To consider the co-option of two Councillors.	
23/230	Public question time (3 minutes) From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. <i>Individual contributions are limited to 3 minutes</i> . This item includes issues submitted to the Clerk prior to the meeting.	
23/231	District and County Councillors' reports for information (items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)	
23/232	 Declarations of Interest a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests. b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. To declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with DPIs must leave the room for the relevant items). 	
22/233	Confidential/exempt items. In consideration of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted): to agree any items to be dealt with after the public and press have been excluded. To consider, if appropriate, any agenda items should be considered in Part B. Proposed: 23/252 Personnel Matters plus Items 23/246, 23/247 if considered necessary	
23/234	Minutes: To approve and sign the minutes of (a) the Parish Council Meeting on 23 rd May 2023 and (b) Extraordinary Meeting 29 th June 2023.	
23/235	Planning Applications received: To consider:	



23/1143/MFUL Land South of Windmill Lane, West Hill Applicant Strongvox The erection of 36 dwellings (50% of which will be provided as affordable housing), formation of access, open space and associated infrastructure on land to the South of Windmill Lane, West Hill.

23/1327/FUL Franton Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XJ Applicant Mr + Mrs Puryer Construction of single storey side extensions and double garage with first floor accommodation. Re-position of driveway/parking area including re-build of existing garage to entertainment area.

22/1606/FUL Tuftbury Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XD Applicant Mr + Mrs Downey Erection of 1no. two storey 5-bed detached dwelling with link garage and associated landscaping and amenity space with demolition of existing detached dwelling and sheds.

23/1204/FUL 3 Broadoak Close EX11 1XW Applicant Mrs Long Erection of a rear orangery, and replacement of the flat roof (over the existing side extension) with a tiled duo-pitched roof

23/1273/TRE West Hill Primary School Beech Park EX11 1UQ Beech tree - pollard to 8m creating standing deadwood habitat.

23/1314/TRE West Hayes West Hill Road EX11 1UZ Applicant Mr+Mrs Herbert 1867 Smooth Japanese Maple - Maintain 1m clearance from house by regular light pruning. 1870 Western Hemlock - Prune canopy to give 2m linear clearance to Hazel. 1878 Blue Atlas Cedar - Crown reduction of longest lateral branches by 2-4m in length. 1885 Wellingtonia - Shorten low branch to west by 2m to edge of parking bay making pruning cuts up to 50mm in diameter. 1887 Western Red Cedar - Crown raise to give 2m clearance above ground level making pruning cuts up to 30mm in diameter. Lawson Cypress in G3 - Fell. G4 Lawson Cypress; Western red Cedar - Prune back to give 1.5m linear clearance to lodge making pruning cuts up to 40mm in diameter.

23/1337/FUL Amberley House West Hill Road EX11 1UZ Applicant Mr Gill Demolition of existing conservatory; erection of single-storey rear extension.

23/1369/FUL Knapp Cottage Lower Broad Oak Road EX11 1XH Applicant Mr Chandler Replacement of old conservatory with new room.

23/236 | Planning decisions received for information (*denotes WHPC differed)

23/1022/TRE Broad Oak Lodge Ford Lane EX11 1XE Status: Approved T1, birch - dismantle and fell.

23/0968/TRE 15 Warren Park West Hill Ottery St Mary EX11 1TN Status: Approved Treeworks

23/0646/FUL 28 Ashley Brake West Hill EX11 1TW Status: Approved Single storey extension, porch extension, construction of garden office, partial garage conversion, construction of covered area, alterations to existing elevation, and associated external landscaping including a patio/terrace.

22/2108/FUL Aloha Lower Broad Oak Road EX11 1XQ Status: Approved

Two storey front extension, first floor rear extension, first floor side extension with alteration to fenestration, installation of detached garage with (home office/workshop) at first floor, proposed loft, removal of conservatory and garage, PV installation on South facing roof.

Planning Appeal APP/U1105/W/23/3317817 Touch Wood 3 Hylands Close Higher Broad Oak Road EX11 1XJ Status: Refused

Retrospective application to retain 1.8m fence to front of property, bordering turning area

23/237 Other Planning Matters: To receive a verbal update on



- 1. WHPC request for Morrish Home's planning appeal to take place via a public hearing.
- (ref 22/2533/MOUT)
 EDDC's Planning webinar 15th June: Feedback Local Plan (Regulation 18) consultation and consultation on the Government requirement for EDDC to set housing requirement figures.

WHPC Groups + Initiatives

23/238	Village Hall Pedestrian Link: To receive a verbal update on a grant application by the Village
	Hall Trustee's to the Valencia Community Fund.
23/239	Remembrance Service 2023: To consider the Terms of Reference and membership of the
	working group.

Other Matters

23/240	Clerks Report: (for information)	
23/241	Grant Application: To consider application from the Trustees for £500 funding towards the cost of a new defibrillator for the Village Hall.	
23/242	Morrisons/McColls/Post Office: To receive an update on recent correspondence.	
23/243	To review and adopt (if appropriate) updated WHPC Standing Orders.	
23/244	To note the receipt o	f correspondence to the Council:
	23 rd May	Complaint against the Clerk
	30 th May	Complaint against the Council
	2 nd June	Freedom of Information Request
	2 nd June	Request to inspect the accounts
	8 th June	Freedom of Information Request
		Subject Access Request
	11 th June	Review of Freedom of Information request
		Complaint against the WHPC clerk and DPO Complaint against the WHPC Chairman and council
	13 th June	Inspection of Accounts
	15 June	Letter relating to the Inspection of Accounts
	10 Julic	A request for two audio recordings
	22 nd June	Inspection of Accounts - questions
23/245	Subject Access Request: To note the ICO's response regarding a former Councillor's failure to comply with the Data Protection Act.	
23/246	Under the WHPC Complaints Policy, to review a designation of vexatious complainant.	
23/247	Code of Conduct Complaints: To consider the impact of EDDC's complaint handling during the period 2020 to 31st March 2023.	
23/248	To note a meeting with the new Monitoring Officer for East Devon District Council.	
23/249	Financial matters: 1. To consider and approve the Schedule of Payments for WHPC 4 th July 2023. 2. To receive if available: WHPC Finance Tracker, Bank reconciliation April/May 2023, if available.	
23/250	Councillor questions, reports and items for future agenda Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.	



23/251	Next meeting: To confirm arrangements for the next WHPC ordinary meeting Tuesday 1st	
	August 7.30pm at the Village Hall.	

Part B - Confidential/exempt items. In consideration of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted): to agree any items to be dealt with after the public and press have been excluded.

23/246	Under the WHPC Complaints Policy, to review a designation of vexatious complainant.	
23/247	Code of Conduct Complaints: To consider the impact of EDDC's complaint handling during the period 2020 to 31st March 2023.	
23/252	Personnel Matters: To consider (a) contractual matters and (b) overtime request for June 2023.	

Signed: Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council, 28th June 2023